### **KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB**



SENIOR

# SECTION

## MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

## 11th June 2019

**Present:** Russ Tizard (RT), Richard Collis (RC), Maurice Randall (MR), John Bowden (JB), Phil Boddy (PB), Mike Whittingham (MW).

RT opened the meeting at 10.00.

### ltem

1

### Welcome and Apologies

Apologies from Rod Baggott (RB), George Davies (GD), and Mike Welch (MDW) Club President.

RT welcomed everyone to the meeting. MW is recording the meeting.

# <sup>2</sup> Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting (14th May 2019)

MEN'S

No corrections were made to the draft minutes. The Minutes were accepted by the Seniors Captain and the Committee members. The approved minutes are to be issued to the manager.

### 3 Matters Arising/Actions from Previous Meeting

3.1 MW confirmed that he will contact the Salisbury and Barton on Sea Winter League Captains to discuss the proposed change in format to go back to one division so that each club can play against all the other clubs.

### 4 Items from the Captains Committee

4.1 The Club Captain reported that a member had asked why in these dry conditions were the fairways being cut so short and also why was work not being carried out to repair all the bare patches and to cover over roots. This was discussed with Alan Magee and the repair work and seeding will start in the autumn. A suggestion put forward was to have preferred lies on certain fairways preferred lies on areas of bare patches. This needs to be put to the greens committee for consideration.

4.2 The Captains Committee have asked that the Future Seniors Open Competitions be held on Thursdays as Wednesday's are used for Club Competitions and Friday's are just busy. This to be discussed at the next meeting.

4.3 Martin Collins reported that new signs will be put up on the course to state that a 3 ball competition round should take no longer than 3hrs 45min. Slow play is to be reported.

4.4 Membership is still increasing. 5 new Seniors have joined us and 5 members have transferred from full to 5-day.

### 5 Seniors Monday Competitions

5.1 The Morgan Mashie Competition on 20th May had 76 entries.5.2 The Stableford Competition on 10th June had 64 entries.

### 6 Match Reports

6.1 No report. Matches played after the May 14<sup>th</sup> Meeting Action

MW

6.2 16th May (home) v Ashley Wood v Salisbury 29th May (away) 3rd June (home) v Bramshaw v Ferndown 7th June (home)

Won 5.0 – 1.0

Draw 3.5 - 3.5 (14 a side)

Won 6.0 - 0.0

Match not played due to bad weather.

#### 7 Knighton Heath Knock Out 2019

7.1 Knighton Heath played Highcliffe at Home on 24<sup>th</sup> May in the first round of the plate Competition and Won 7.5 - 2.5.

Knighton Heath have been drawn to play Sherborne at Home by 12th July in the second round of the plate Competition.

#### **Seniors Local Winter League** 8

8.1 MW explained that all the Winter League Captains have been contacted and have agreed to running the league as one division. Salisbury and S/W requested that the handicap limit be reduced to 21 and that CDH numbers should be provided for each match. The handicap limit to remain at 28 as requested by the Captains at the start of the Winter League. CDH numbers need not be supplied as a professional can check all the names provided from another club for a correct and active handicap. The new slope system will be introduced from 1<sup>st</sup> January 2020. The rules will now be changed and tabled at the next Seniors meeting before sending them out for comment. The draw for the matches will be made by one of the Winter League Captains. The MW draw will ensure that for the clubs travelling a long distance this will only be required once in a year.

#### Frank Davis and Seniors Championship Trophies 9

9.1 RC explained that the Frank Davis Trophy for the Seniors 4BBB Knockout cannot be located. Do we purchase a new trophy or shield to replace it. The Cyril Dale Trophy is for the Seniors All Greensomes.

9.2 For the new Seniors Championship we need to purchase either a new trophy or get a spare silver plated trophy re-plated. It would be nice to ask Bill Kennedy if he would like this trophy to be in his name.

RC/ RT

9.3 All the medals for the 2019 KHKO Competitions are engraved and in the locker. This year all the medals will be mounted on wooden plaques.

#### 10 Seniors Open Competitions for 2019

10.1 The 4 man Bowmaker on 26th July has 33 entries to date. The start sheet will be sent out with the first tee time at 8.30 with 9 minute slots. The Ladies will start the login at the front desk RC at 8.0. Catering all sorted, tea/coffee before and breakfast after play.

The Club Professional will check the current handicaps for all entrants.

#### 11 **Treasurers Report**

11.1 The treasurers report as circulated by GD was agreed.

11.2 For the match Captains GD would like the instant coffee provided before the match to be paid for on the Seniors Bar card which is kept in the locker. The match meals to be charged at £15/head which provides a small subsidy towards the pre-match coffee and the bottle of wine for All nearest the pin on the 11<sup>th</sup> hole.

#### 12 Correspondence

### 12.1 None

#### AOB 13

13.1 MR will stand in for RT for the quiz night on 28<sup>th</sup> June.

13.2 MR asked that the match sheets for the friendly matches run by Alan Hebditch (AH) to be put on the Seniors board as well as the main notice board in the fover. RT to discuss with AH. RT

#### 14 Date of Next Meeting

### The meeting closed at 11.19.

The next meeting date is July 16<sup>th</sup> at 10.00. MW to confirm the next meeting date with the office. MW

### SIGNED

Men's Senior's Section Captain